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Report Title: PSC Management Details

Run Date and Time: 2024-08-22 16:17:31 Pacific Daylight Time

Run by: Jotti Aulakh
Table name: u_oca_psc_management
Number: DHRPSC0003873 Version: 2.0
Legacy PSC #: 41310-18/19 Request Type: Amendment
Requester: Shawndrea Hale Request Status: Completed
Submitting Department: PUC Withdrawn By:
Dept PSC Coordinator: Shawndrea Hale Withdrawn On:
Dept Project Manager: Tedman Lee Awaiting Info From:
Awaiting Info Reason:
PSC Formal Approval Date: 2024-08-14

Brief description of proposed work:

Engineering Services for Dams and Reservoirs (PR0O.0138)

Reason for the Request for Amendment:

Opened: 2024-07-18 13:32:35
Opened by: Shawndrea Hale
CSC Review Required: false

Watch list:

Cancelled On:

increase contract capacity in order to continue providing support to SFPUC civil, structural, electrical, and mechanical engineering staff, and other specialized
engineering services needed for the planning and design of SFPUC's dam and reservoir projects under the Hetch Hetchy and Water Enterprise Capital

Improvement Programs

Withdraw Reason:
Reason for Cancellation:

Retire Reason/Comments:

Has this record ever gone through
CSC Approval?:

PSC Amount: $0.00 Does contract include items other No
Previously Approved Amount: $33,000,000.00 T SETEEs2:

Increase Amount: $9,000,000.00 1 - Commodities & Equipment: false
Why are you requesting the PSC Need more contract capacity in Estimated NTE Amount (1): $0.00
amount to be increased?: PRO.0138.C 2 - On-premise Software Licenses: false
Total Amended Amount: $42,000,000.00 Estimated NTE Amount (2): $0.00
Current Cumulative Approved Amount $0.00 3 - On-Premise Software Support false
(Digitized Only): (w/out Prof Services):

Last Cumulative CSC Approved $0.00 Estimated NTE Amount (3): $0.00
Amount (Digitized Only): 4 - Cloud-Based Software Licenses  false
Last CSC Approved Amount: $33,000,000.00 and Support (w/out Prof Services):

Run By : Jotti Aulakh

2024-08-22 16:17:31 Pacific Daylight Time



	Blank Page



